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TO: Dr. R. A. Karam i

FROM: Paul B. Sharpe, Health Physics Decon Supervisor

SUBJECT: Cd-ll5 De$ontamination of Containment Building

This is to inform you of the current condition of the
reactor top and containment building following decontamination
efforts of the Cd-ll5 spill on 08/18/87. Decon efforts''in the
form of masslinn mopping, wet mopping, and wiping down wera
concentrated in the areas of the reactor top,_patwalkr control
room area, and the main floor.'

A disc smear survey of these areas conducted on 08/21/87 by
Jamnes Cameron, Susan Selman, and myself shows the decon efforts
to be a good success. Attached are the entire results of the
post decon surveys. Items to note are that the upper level
containment building clean areas are less than 200 dpm/100 cm2
and the reactor top C-zone is less than 300 dpm/100 cm 2 except
org ne spot on top of the isotope storage pigs which showed

2 The entire main floor of the containment

[
,,209 dpm/100 cm3 . ,

2ding shows less than 200 dpm/100 cm ,

1

I.would_also like_ to_thank_the_ operations _pers_onnel_for ,
cooperating so fully with the health physics _ personnel lendi_ng_,
pAeAuickJnd_ efficient clean-up of the spill.
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; SURVEY DATA SHEET
.

NOTE: If no entry is made the smear results is
2<100 d/c/100 cm and/or the dose rate is < 0.5 crem/br_.
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